
From:
Sent:

Redacted

7/14/2014 8:23:59 AM
Bruno, Kenneth (kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov) (kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov); 
'Sarina, Nathan' (Nathan.Sarina@cpuc.ca.gov)
Daubin, Brian M (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BMD5); 
Singh, Sumeet
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S 1ST56905772); 
elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); Knapp, 
Kevin (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=KlKQ)

To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: FW: Carmel Supplement

Mr Bruno,

For clarification please note that the attached are draft materials and we will be issuing 
a final version based on comments that we receive from the City.

Sincerely,

Redacted
PG&E - Gas Operations, Regulatory Compliance

4420F, 6111 Bollinger Canyon Rd., San Ramon, CA 94583
w- Redacted

c:

From: I Redacted ~~|
Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2014 5:24 PM
To: Bruno, Kenneth (kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Sarina, Nathan'
Cc: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov; Knapp, Kevin; Singh, Sumeet; Daubin, Brian M 
Subject: Carmei Supplement

Mr. Bruno,

Attached please find the supplemental Information PG&E provided y of

SB GT&S 0507733
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Carmel July 8, 2014. This information was in response to the May 8th meeting with 
the City of Carmel requesting PG&E for the June Supplemental Exponent Draft Report 
as well as responses to additional questions that were raised by the City during the
May meeting.

Sincerely,

Redacted

PG&E - Gas Operations, Regulatory Compliance

4420F, 6111 Bollinger Canyon Rd., San Ramon, CA 94583
Redactedw:

c:
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